Craciun, Cynthia

From: Craciun, Cynthia

Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2015 1:19 PM

To: 'EPaul@SynergyRecycling.org'

Cc: Knauss, Elizabeth; Vaughn, Richard; Honey, Kelly

Subject: Synergy Recycling (FLR000053611) case closed letter-Polk Co.

Attachments: Synergy_CaseCLosed_Ltr_2015.pdf

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
'EPaul@SynergyRecycling.org'
Knauss, Elizabeth Delivered: 7/1/2015 1:20 PM
Vaughn, Richard Delivered: 7/1/2015 1:20 PM
Honey, Kelly Delivered: 7/1/2015 1:20 PM

Sent on behalf of Kelly Honey.

Good Afternoon:

Attached please find the above subject letter. In an effort to reduce costs and waste, our agency is
moving to electronic rather than paper correspondence. This is the only copy that you will receive,
unless you request otherwise.

Acrobat Reader 6.0 or greater is required to read this document. It is available for downloading at:
http:/ /www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html.

If you have any questions concerning the contents of the attached document, please contact the
FDEP Environmental Specialist III Kelly Honey at (813) 632-7600 X 453 or via
email Kelly.Honey@dep.state.fl.us.

Cynthia Craciun

Department of Environmental Protection
13051 North Telecom Parkway

Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0926

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP. is committed to continuously
assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few minutes to comment on the
quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank you in advance for completing
the survey.



Rick Scott
Governor

Florida Department of

Environmental Protection
Carlos Lopez-Cantera

Southwest District Office Lt. Governor
13051 North Telecom Parkway
Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0926 Jonathan P. Steverson

Interim Secretary

July 1, 2015

Mr. Elliot Paul, Managing Member
Synergy Recycling of Central Florida, LLC
7209 NW 66" Street

Miami, FL 33166
EPaul@SynergyRecycling.org

Re:  Synergy Recycling of Central Florida, LLC
EPA ID # FLR000053611
Polk County

Dear Mr. Paul:

Department personnel conducted a compliance inspection of the above referenced facility
on February 27, 2015. Based on the information provided following the inspection, any
noncompliance items which may have been identified at the time of the inspection have
been corrected, and the facility has returned to compliance. A copy of the inspection
report was previously provided. Please note that the results of the confirmatory sampling
performed in accordance with the Interim Source Removal are still to be submitted as
directed in previous correspondence with the facility.

The Department appreciates your efforts to maintain this facility in compliance with state
and federal rules. Should you have any questions or comments, please contact Ms. Kelly
Honey at (813) 470-5786, or via e-mail at: kelly.honey(@dep.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Sl ishep

Assista irector
Southwest District
Florida Department of Environmental Protection

KLB/rv/kmh

www.dep. state.fl.us
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